Amsha Ilyas

+1(929) 377 4388 · amshailyas24@gmail.com · 139 A, Versailles Circle, Towson, Maryland. 21204

Professional Summary

Personable and disciplined physician with 2 years of experience in internal medicine and hospital and clinical settings. Extensive background working with complex and challenging patient populations. Significant experience working with and teaching resident medical students and mid-level providers.

EDUCATION

King Edward Medical University

Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery

Lahore, Pakistan (December 2022 – February 2019)

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Greater Baltimore Medical Center

Internal Medicine Resident – PGY 3

Baltimore, Maryland (July 2021 – July 2024)

- Diagnosed medical conditions and implemented treatment plans.
- Admitting new patients and providing care to patients on medical floors, telemetry and ICU.
- Member of rapid response and stroke teams.
- Teamed with other physicians and specialists to provide well rounded care for complex cases.
- Actively engaged in multidisciplinary patient assessment meetings.
- Involved in multiple quality improvement projects.

Presence Saint Joseph Medical Center and Fresenius Kidney Care Center

Extern Internal Medicine/Nephrology

Joliet, Illinois (March 2019 – March 2019)

Silver Cross Hospital

Observer Internal Medicine/Cardiology

New Lennox, Illinois (April 2019 – May 2019)

ACHIEVEMENTS AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Yellow Belt Baldrige Foundation Lean Six Sigma Healthcare Certification
- ACG 2022 Abstract: The Rise in Number of Gastrointestinal Consultations Over Time: Differences Between Teaching and Non-Teaching Medicine Teams in a Community Residency Program. Role: Second author.
- ACP Maryland Poster Presentation May 2022: Bilateral Leg Rash in a Patient with Primary Biliary Cirrhosis. Role: First Author.

SKILLS AND STRENGHTS

- Comfortable managing multi organ and advanced disease states.
- Experienced with Electronic Medical Record Systems: Epic
- Patient safety oriented
- Communicates well with staff, patients and families.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

American College of Physicians

Member

IM Representative Council 2022-2023, 2023-2024

Member

Women in Medicine

Member